
RE:
From: Stephen Stathis 

To: "McDermott, Brett"
Cc: "Lee, Erica"  "Davidson, Tim" 

"Robinson, Mark"  Mark Robinson

Date:  08:53:29 +1000

Makes perfect sense, Brett. 
 
Cheers
 
Stephen
 
From: McDermott, Brett
Sent: 8:37 AM
To: Stephen Stathis
Cc: Lee, Erica; Davidson, Tim; Robinson, Mark; Mark Robinson
Subject:
Importance: High
 
Hi Stephen,

 
As always happy to discuss this further.
 
Regards,
Brett.
 
From: McDermott, Brett 
Sent: 2014 9:35 AM
To: Robinson, Mark; Jessop, Mary
Subject: 
 
Dear Mark and Mary

Yours sincerely,
Brett
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This e-mail, together with any attachments, is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s)
only. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, you are asked
to immediately notify the sender and delete this message and any copies of this message from
your computer system network and destroy any printed copies of this email. Any form of
unauthorised disclosure, modification, distribution, publication or use of this e-mail message is
prohibited.
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